
 

 

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA  

CONDUCTED WITH ZOOM 

MARCH 23, 2021 4:00 PM – TUESDAY 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/2610095007?pwd=d01aMVlrY0hINVFGd25RcGpyZS83QT09 
OR 

Tel – 1-646 876 9923 US (New York) 

ID # 261 009 5007 

Password 281 797 

 

Please take notice that the Manasquan Planning Board will convene a remote meeting on March 

23, 2021 4:00 PM.  (The Board had previously advertised the said meeting, but the within notice is 

being re-advertised so as to publicize the remote nature of the same.)  Due to the 

Coronavirus/COVID-19 Borough and State Directives, the said meeting is being held remotely, 

through a web-meeting conference communication system.  The remote meeting format will allow 

Board Members and the Public to simultaneously hear, listen to, participate in, digest, observe, 

comment on, and/or otherwise object to any and all Board decisions/actions.  The remote meeting 

format, as aforesaid, will allow the Borough’s Planning Board to conduct business, without 

violating any Executive Orders, without violating any COVID-19 Health and Safety Protocol, and 

while still complying with the spirit and intent of Prevailing Provisions of New Jersey Law.  (Please 

note that the public access to the Municipal Building is not currently permitted). 

Members of the public are welcome to, and encouraged to, participate by observing/participating 

in the remote meeting.  The meeting will be held via Zoom.  You can access the meeting through 

the Zoom App via a smartphone or tablet, via a special link on your computer, or by telephone.  

Note the information printed above.   

PUBLIC MEETING 

Salute to the Flag 

Roll Call 

Sunshine Law Announcement 

 

OLD/NEW BUSINESS 

1. SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 20, 2020 

2. SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 26 2021  

3. REGULAR MEETING MINUTES MARCH 2, 2021 

 

RESOLUTION 

 

APPLICATION 

4. #11-2021 KANE PATRICK - 188 THIRD AVENUE (CARRIED) 

5. #16-2021 TACKETT FRANK - 75 BEACHFRONT, 74 FIRST AVENUE  

6. #15-2021 CONFORTI MICHAEL - 62 PEARCE AVENUE 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Comments from individual board members 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION - LITIGATION - 49 FOREST AVENUE 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

1

https://zoom.us/j/2610095007?pwd=d01aMVlrY0hINVFGd25RcGpyZS83QT09


2

Item 4.



3

Item 4.



4

Item 4.



5

Item 4.



6

Item 4.



7

Item 4.



8

Item 4.



9

Item 4.



10

Item 4.



11

Item 4.



12

Item 4.



A-1

DATE:12/22/2020

ATLAN
TIC M

ODUL
AR BU

ILDER
S

WWW
.AMBM

ODUL
AR.CO

M
KANE

 RESID
ENCE

188 T
HIRD 

AVE, M
ANAS

QUAN
BLOCK

 - 177
 / LOT

 - 30
75 TA

YLOR 
AVEN

UE, M
ANAS

QUAN
, NJ 08

736
TEL. (

732)5
28-85

14      
  FAX. 

(732)
528-8

516
RYAN@

AMBM
ODUL

AR.CO
M

13

Item 4.



6068

3068

30
68

30
68

28
68

3068

23'-6"

42
'-0

"

6'-3 1/2"6'-3 1/2"

12'-7"

2'-0"8'-11"

10'-11"

4'
-6

"
15

'-3
"

22
'-3

"

9'-0" 14'-6"

23'-6"

19
'-9

"
22

'-3
"

42
'-0

"

7'
-0

"
6'

-1
1"

7'
-0

"
6'

-1
1"

7'
-0

"
7"

5'
-4

"
8"

11'-5" 7"

19
'-2

"

12'-0"

3'-8"2'-0"3'-11 1/2"

5'
-4

 1
/2

"

3'
-2

"

7" 10'-11" 11'-5" 7"
7'

-1
1"

8"
7'

-1
"

7'
-2

"
8'

-5
"

5'
-8

"
4'

-6
"

7"

10'-8"11'-6" 8"8"

5'-0" STORAGE / HVAC

CLST.

CARPORT

MODULAR FACTORY POINT LOAD TBDMODULAR FACTORY POINT LOAD TBD

A-2

DATE:12/22/2020

ATLAN
TIC M

ODUL
AR BU

ILDER
S

WWW
.AMBM

ODUL
AR.CO

M
KANE

 RESID
ENCE

188 T
HIRD 

AVE, M
ANAS

QUAN
BLOCK

 - 177
 / LOT

 - 30
75 TA

YLOR 
AVEN

UE, M
ANAS

QUAN
, NJ 08

736
TEL. (

732)5
28-85

14      
  FAX. 

(732)
528-8

516
RYAN@

AMBM
ODUL

AR.CO
M

FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0" 14

Item 4.



BMC27 BD36-3D

V
C

D
36

D
R

24
" 

D
W

B
B

C
36

/3
9

(P
U

L
L

 3
")

B18L

SB
36

B15R

BMC27 BD36-3D

V
C

D
36

D
R

24
" 

D
W

B
B

C
36

/3
9

(P
U

L
L

 3
")

B18L

SB
36

B15R

WR3624
WA2442L

W
12

42
L

W
24

42
B

W1542L W1542R

24
36

 T
E

M
P 

H
D

R
 @

 9
6"

26
68

3049-2 HDR @ 83"

3049-2 HDR @ 83"

PS61611R

30
49

-2
 H

D
R

 @
 8

3"
30

16
FX

 H
D

R
 @

 2
1"

28
68

24
68

26
68

24
36

 H
D

R
 @

 8
3"

24
49

 H
D

R
 @

 8
3"

24
49

 H
D

R
 @

 8
3"

11
'-0

"

14'-6"

3'-2"

3'
-2

"
1'

-1
0"

3'-9 1/2"

13
'-8

 1
/2

"

11'-0"

8'
-6

"

18
'-1

0"

4'
-0

"

3'-6"

11'-0"

14
'-1

1 
1/

2"

3'-4"

2'-9 1/2"

3'-6"

5'-11" 6'-1"

23'-6"

2'
-6

"
5'

-8
 1

/2
"

16
'-9

 1
/2

"

36
'-0

"

9'
-6

"
7'

-4
 1

/4
"

34
'-0

"

6'-0"6'-0"

12'-0"

5'-9" 5'-9"

11'-6"

23'-6"

8'
-0

"

6'
-0

"

5'
-5

 1
/2

"

3'
-0

"

5'-3"

9'
-7

 1
/2

"

3'
-6

"

2'-0"

5'
-9

"

1'
-9

"

11
'-8

 1
/4

"

12'-0"11'-6"

2'
-0

"

GREAT
ROOM

BEDROOM #4
BATH

#3

COVD.
PORCH

HVAC RETURNHVAC RETURN

OPEN CHASEOPEN CHASE

4¼" TF4¼" TF

(CUT SWS8)(CUT SWS8)

PULL 3"PULL 3"

REP3296REP3296

1"F1"F 3"F3"F

BB3-34BB3-34

A-3

DATE:12/22/2020

ATLAN
TIC M

ODUL
AR BU

ILDER
S

WWW
.AMBM

ODUL
AR.CO

M
KANE

 RESID
ENCE

188 T
HIRD 

AVE, M
ANAS

QUAN
BLOCK

 - 177
 / LOT

 - 30
75 TA

YLOR 
AVEN

UE, M
ANAS

QUAN
, NJ 08

736
TEL. (

732)5
28-85

14      
  FAX. 

(732)
528-8

516
RYAN@

AMBM
ODUL

AR.CO
M

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0" 15

Item 4.



VCD24DL

V
C

D
30

D
R

V
C

D
30

D
L

VCD24DL

V
C

D
30

D
R

V
C

D
30

D
L

2668

2668

2668

2436 TEMP HDR @ 83" 3049-2 HDR @ 83"

24
36

 T
E

M
P 

H
D

R
 @

 8
3"

3049-2 HDR @ 83"

3049-2 HDR @ 83"

30
49

 H
D

R
 @

 8
3"

26
68

 L
V

D

40
68

26
68

2668 2668

20
68

26
68

26
68

23'-6"

42
'-0

"

34
'-0

"

11
'-0

"

11'-2"2'-0"

5'
-3

"

5'
-3

"

3'
-1

0"

4'-8 1/2" 5'-5"

8'
-1

1"
2'

-0
"

11
'-4

"

10'-6"

3'-2"1'-2"5'-5"

5'
-6

 1
/2

"
1'

-1
0"

3'-5"3'-2"

3'-4"

5'-6"1'-3"3'-6"

3'
-1

0 
1/

2"
8'

-4
 1

/2
"

5'-3 1/2"

11'-0"

17
'-0

"

5'-5 1/4" 6'-0 3/4" 5'-11" 6'-1"

11'-6" 12'-0"

17
'-4

 3
/4

"
24

'-7
 1

/4
"

6'-0"6'-0"

12'-0"

5'-9"5'-9"

11'-6"

7'
-6

"

3'
-0

"

14
'-1

1 
1/

2"
19

'-0
 1

/2
"

8'
-0

"

5'-1 1/2"

6'
-3

"

3'-0"

1'-9"

1'-9"

1'
-8

 1
/2

"
1'

-9
"

1'
-9

"

LND

BEDROOM #2

BEDROOM #1

BEDROOM #3

BATH #2

BATH
#1

1"F1"F

1"F1"F

ATTIC PULLATTIC PULL

DOWNDOWN

OPENOPEN

CHASECHASE

MITER CASINGMITER CASING

HEADSHEADS

MITER CASINGMITER CASING

HEADSHEADS

WIC

A-4

DATE:12/22/2020

ATLAN
TIC M

ODUL
AR BU

ILDER
S

WWW
.AMBM

ODUL
AR.CO

M
KANE

 RESID
ENCE

188 T
HIRD 

AVE, M
ANAS

QUAN
BLOCK

 - 177
 / LOT

 - 30
75 TA

YLOR 
AVEN

UE, M
ANAS

QUAN
, NJ 08

736
TEL. (

732)5
28-85

14      
  FAX. 

(732)
528-8

516
RYAN@

AMBM
ODUL

AR.CO
M

SECOND FLOOR PLAN
SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0" 16

Item 4.



A-5

DATE:12/22/2020

ATLAN
TIC M

ODUL
AR BU

ILDER
S

WWW
.AMBM

ODUL
AR.CO

M
KANE

 RESID
ENCE

188 T
HIRD 

AVE, M
ANAS

QUAN
BLOCK

 - 177
 / LOT

 - 30
75 TA

YLOR 
AVEN

UE, M
ANAS

QUAN
, NJ 08

736
TEL. (

732)5
28-85

14      
  FAX. 

(732)
528-8

516
RYAN@

AMBM
ODUL

AR.CO
M

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0"

DFE: 10.0

BFE: 9.0

SLAB: 6.0

AVG CURB: 4.40

TOG: 13.75

32
.7

7'
 T

O
TA

L 
H

E
IG

H
T

17

Item 4.



A-6

DATE:12/22/2020

ATLAN
TIC M

ODUL
AR BU

ILDER
S

WWW
.AMBM

ODUL
AR.CO

M
KANE

 RESID
ENCE

188 T
HIRD 

AVE, M
ANAS

QUAN
BLOCK

 - 177
 / LOT

 - 30
75 TA

YLOR 
AVEN

UE, M
ANAS

QUAN
, NJ 08

736
TEL. (

732)5
28-85

14      
  FAX. 

(732)
528-8

516
RYAN@

AMBM
ODUL

AR.CO
M

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0"

18

Item 4.



A-7

DATE:12/22/2020

ATLAN
TIC M

ODUL
AR BU

ILDER
S

WWW
.AMBM

ODUL
AR.CO

M
KANE

 RESID
ENCE

188 T
HIRD 

AVE, M
ANAS

QUAN
BLOCK

 - 177
 / LOT

 - 30
75 TA

YLOR 
AVEN

UE, M
ANAS

QUAN
, NJ 08

736
TEL. (

732)5
28-85

14      
  FAX. 

(732)
528-8

516
RYAN@

AMBM
ODUL

AR.CO
M

LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE 3/16" = 1'-0"

19

Item 4.



20

Item 4.



21

Item 5.



22

Item 5.



23

Item 5.



24

Item 5.



25

Item 5.



26

Item 5.



27

Item 5.



28

Item 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH (EXISTING TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL RAILING SYSTEM  w/ HANDRAIL @ 36" A.F.F. - 4" MAX. BETWEEN BALUSTERS (TO MATCH EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNCOVERED DECK (COMPOSITE DECKING TO MATCH EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STEPS TO GRADE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PLAN (EXISTING TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS TO GRADE AS REQ'D W/ A MAX. RISE OF 8" AND A MIN. TREAD OF 10" AND MAX. TREAD OF 12". COMPOSITE TREADS w/AZEK RISERS (TO MATCH EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL RAILING SYSTEM  w/ HANDRAIL @ 36" A.F.F. - 4" MAX. BETWEEN BALUSTERS (TO MATCH EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS TO GRADE AS REQ'D W/ A MAX. RISE OF 8" AND A MIN. TREAD OF 10" AND MAX. TREAD OF 12". COMPOSITE TREADS w/AZEK RISERS (TO MATCH EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DECK ELEV. =19.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.F.E. (V-ZONE) ELEV. =16.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DECK ELEV. =19.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.F.E. (V-ZONE) ELEV. =16.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL RAILING SYSTEM  w/ HANDRAIL @ 36" A.F.F. - 4" MAX. BETWEEN BALUSTERS (TO MATCH EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS TO GRADE AS REQ'D W/ A MAX. RISE OF 8" AND A MIN. TREAD OF 10" AND MAX. TREAD OF 12". COMPOSITE TREADS w/AZEK RISERS (TO MATCH EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER RICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NY. LIC. NO. 026745

AutoCAD SHX Text
NJ. LIC. NO. 14432

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUSTIN C. BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO. LIC. NO. 402474

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rice and Brown Architects, professional corporation expressly reserves its common law copyright and other property rights in these plans.  These documents are not to be reproduced, changed or copied in any form or manner whatsoever nor are they to be assigned to a third party without first obtaining the expressed written permission of Rice and Brown Architects, PC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED REAR DECK PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DECK ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACKETT RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 BEACHFRONT   MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT:  30              BLOCK:   165

AutoCAD SHX Text
1523

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/21/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION



29

Item 5.



30

Item 5.



31

Item 5.



32

Item 5.



33

Item 5.



BOROUGH HALL
2O1 E,\ST MA.IN STREET

EDWAFTD G, DONOVAN
Mayor

THOMAS E FLARITY
Municipal Administrator

732-223-O544
Fax 132-223-13OO

FHANK DiFOMA
Supervisor of Code Enforcemenl

ALBEFIT "SANDY" BATZ
Construction Official

lncorpo.ated December 3O, 1887

CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT

BOROUG.H OF MANASOUAN
COUNTY OF MONIVIOUTH

NEW JTERSEY 04736

( .f 6. !.Applicant's Name .c\a.t \

Applicant's Address

__r _1

Telephone Number
(Ilome and Ccll)

Propcrty Location
Block L3 Lo. Z{

Type of Applrca(ion . rl . rl' ''--, 'l1i'c-- Lo ! .( all .'19 'Jt 
- -

tiirttiviU:i:UlC.,'., Nqt ljllttltgd Usc - Conditional Use - Subdivision - Minor
Subdivision - Major Site l'l:rrr Appioval-

Date of Zoning Officcr's Denial Lctter - - lf*lz'-t -
Zoning Pcrmit Application Attached

plot plan (Survey) not older than five (5) vears, clearly indicating all buildings and

setbacl<s.

Is the Applicrrnl {ltt Latttlolvncr? \g !
I)oes t!rc Apgrlie;rrtt {}$ n rllv adloining l:rnd? 

-,\rt lhc lttrrpt rtl 'l itlts pltitl tlr tlrttt'i
IIevc thrrc 1,""u ,,,1. IrrTr,iotrs aIPlit llions trr thc I'llrnnillg lltt:tt tl cottcct ttittg tltis

propcrt-v? N

(Attach copies)

Have there bccn an5' previous applications to the Planning Board' [f therc rvcrc please

attach copics.

vv\^/w rnanasqrian n j OO V
d

.\ PPI,rfrA I'loN '1 () 'l'tIli Pl.,ANfiING BO^li-!)

34

Item 6.



Are there any Deed Restrictions, easements, or covenants affecting this property and ifso

please attach ':

35

Item 6.



BOROUGH HALL lncorporated December 30, .1887 732-223-0544
2O1 EAST MAIN STREET Fax 732-223'1300

EDWARD G. DONOVAN CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT FRANK F. DIROMA
Meyor Supervisor of Code Enforcement

THOMAS F, FLARITY BOROUGH OF MANASOUAN STEVEN J. WINTERS
Munlcipal Adminrstrator COUNTy OF MONMOUTH Construction Official

NEW JERSEY 0A736

January 6,2021

Michael Conforti
62 Pearce Avenue
Manasquan, NJ 08736

Re: Block: 63 Lot:25 Zone: R-2

Dear Sir:

On this date we reviewed your appiication for the following project.

Remove a portion of the existing concrete driveway and install an inground pool, outdoor
fireplace, outdoor kitchen, paver driveway, outdoor shower and paver patio in the rear
yard.

Plot plan prepared by William Jensen on November 16,2020. Pool plans prepared by
John Petroccione on October 21, 2020. Soil boring prepared by William Jensen on
October 14,2020.

Arrrrlication denied for the followins reason(s):

Section 35-9.4 - Front Setback - 25ft. Required
24.9ft. Existing

Building Coverage 30% Permitted
46.3% Existing

Lot Coverage - 45% Permitted
58.9% Proposed

Section 35-5.2b Accessory Use (Garage) - Building Area - 600s.f. Permitted
1,435sf. Existing

Section 35-1 1.8k - Requires that a patio must be setback a minimum of 5ft. from the side

property 1ine.

\A/w\,v. manasquan-nj. gov 36

Item 6.



Additional required documentation:

o Prior approval from the Shade Tree Committee for tle removal ofany trees on the
propedy.

If you have any questions, please call me a|732-223-0544, ext. 256

ZoninglCode Enforcement Offi cer

Sn*qctyrt

{-f-1
Richard Furev I

37

Item 6.



Lor eS ouAllFlcA-lloN coDE ADDRESS (

ftffi coNSrRUcnoN PERMIT

E@l APPLIGAflON
and VllSoctions

rooness (srrE)'tkL PERMTT No.

VII. DESCRIPTION OF BUILDING USE

2. Use Grolp, Proposodi Select Group

3 Change in Use Group, lndicate PreBentlSeleclGroup

4. No. of dwelli_g ullts: Tobl u iLs lncomcicstricted

\. RESIDENTIAL (pnmary uss)
'l Slate Speclfic Use f l

Gained, Sale

Gaifed, Rontal

Lost, Sale

Lost, Rental

. MIXED USL -Lisl seconJary use(s): 

-

NoN-RESIDENTIAL /p/arEl/ c,se)

t. State Specific Use: l

2 Llse GrouD, Proposed' Selecl Group
. 

". 
^ .. Select Grorp

3. Change in Use Group, lnorcate Presen

lll, PLAN REVIEW (opiional)

DO YOU WANT:

f. iJ Partiel Releases

2. l: Protoiype Processing

v. FEE SUmMARY (for ofice use only) i Update

1. Buildng $

2. Eleddcol
3. Plumbing
4. Fire Proiection
5. Elevalor D€vices
6. Subtotal
7. Less2o% for Stat6 Plan Review

8. Subtotal
L State Permit Surcharge Fee

1'1 . Cert. of Occupancy

12. Other
13. TOTAL

1. Proposed Wo.k Sil€ at:

2. Name ol Owner in Feei

ror. ol ,il i'::4!9-::

License No. oR, if now home, Builder Reg. No 1 
:i i{ri I t t'i (" i :'; '

Home lmprovement Conlractol Regisiration No. or Exemption Reason

rnx, Jl':3,q-t --1-l-1ll-Federal Emp, lD No A,'l - 1go i ]S-'1

5. Archltect or Engineer

ti. ResDonsible Person in Charge once Work has Beg!n

r"r. 'l3l -E6'{ - '3$ r''i

1.

2.

3.

4.

5,

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

Number of Stories

Height of Structure

lf lndrstrialized Building: Staie Approvod 

- 
HUD 

-Totalland Area Dlsturbod ---------*.-- sq. It.

Tl N/inor Work New Building fl Addition D Demolilion

E Rspair E Alteration E Renovadon O Reconstuction

n achoRr.sAbal. -Subch.8 fl Leacl Hazard Abatement l: Radon Romediation fl AnnualPermil

[b. suBcoDES

[] Building

[f Electrical

Ll Plumbing

Ll Flre Protection

ll Elevaior

1. [f Elevators/Escalators/Lifrs/ 4. D
Dlmbwaiters/lvloving Walks 5. fl

2. l] High PressLfe Boilers 6. tl
3. E Pressure Vessels 7.D

Rehigeration Systems
Cross-Connections/Backfl ow Preventers
Hazardous lJses/Plaoes of Assenb,y

0. f] Smoke Corltrol Sysierns in Open Wells l2.f:l Firc Alarm
9- fl Und6Eround Storage Tanks

'10. fl Swimming Pools, Spas and Hot Tubs

IV. DOES OR WILL YOUR BUILDING CONTAIN ANY OF THE FOLLOWINC?

D. Corstruct Classificaircn: Presenl 

-

38

Item 6.



(
t

GENERAL NOTES

o4{,

PROPOSED 6 TALL OI]IOOOR
FIREPLACEWTH LOCATION TO BE
APPROVED AY THE FIRE OFFICIAL

(SEE MANLJFACTURE'S 
.

SPEOFEATIONS)

o
o.
o$
FI

PROPOS€D 3' r14'MISED POOLo

(13'ABOVE GRAOE)

PROPERTY OWNER AND
CONTTI,\CTOR SI]ALL ENSIJIIE

EXISTING f OUNDATION CAN.
SUPPOFT THE CONSTRI]CTION OF

PROPERTY OWNER TO ENSURE
ALI EXISTING FENCES ARE
POOL COMPIIANTW]TH
SELF.LATCHING GATES

L]NE
PROPERTY OWIER SH'J1

OI]TDOOR KITCHEN
(SEE MANUFACTURES
SPEC|FTCAT|ONS)

PROPOSEO 1275S F DRY
LAIO PAVER PAIIO LANDING

RE.CONSTRIJCT DRIVEWAY GRADES
AS REQUIREOTO ENSURE POSIT]VE
GMDES AWAY FROM DWELIING
AND OETACHED GARAGE

o
o.
o
$
FI

50.00'
s46'30'W 50.0p', 

d

ON
lT|.J€

r

I)

A STEPS

TRF PROPOSEOPOOL

(REMOVE OECK A DRNEWAY)

(SEE MANUFACTURES SPECIFICAIIONS)

<.?f--_-.--1

o!
(r)l
(r)
sf

LU6
-[uo3
(Y) J
o(?
\f

o
Sl r- tl

L^ ,lilr\v
PROPERTY OWNER AN CONTRACI6R

0IRECISRUNoFF^w^YFRoMIHE
DWELLINGANO PFOPOSED

IMPROVEMENTS 10 THE NATURAL-
DRAINAGE PATTERNS OF TH€ PROPERiY '

15000 t?(

PEARCE AVENUE ]

POOL COMPLIANTFENCES
WTH SELF LATCIINO
GATES

ACCESS

+-qry

-{i{a i c@m ed lasid PROPOSEO POOL COF]NG ILEV : IA.3
(sLeE sdwk 

^My 
rio! Poq 

^r 
r/. *R.@i)

SENCH r^Rk ar iaE flMsN€o .Lod €LEv= 21 5
(poor ceNc s{^rl 3F 2 -0' !f,Lo* iHE FrN'srEo .ros .LrvAnoN)

-NOTiCE- SCALT: (1 tn.h - 20 fee, | -16-20 REVISEO P€R HOMEOWNER

CONFORTI

POOI GRADING PLAN

62 PEARCE AVENUE
BLOCK 63 - LOT 25

BOROUGH OF I!'IANASQUAN {\,IONIVIOUTH COUNTY. NJ

20r0r -NNroR 
^roN 

coNr^Nto
H'F[N S AIINORZED IOR U:E ONLY M TNE

rNE WORK IIAS CONTRACTID
oR r0 *fior, r ls cE fl€D
rIS DRAII{NC VAY NOI 3E COPIO REI]STO,
0scl0st0 0r!1fi BUIED oR
NY OI8ER PURPOSE
colstNt 0f JEaSEN DFsc cqolp ||c
coPrRrGHr 2020 JrNsL-N oEsci cRoup, (c

OATE

I .lexseru DESIGN GRoUP
l "= 2il

l0- 14-20

WlLLlAlvl E. JENSEN, JR.
l.l J P-oClL_SSlor.lAt ENC frEtF. LrC r.l. 4.15ri ll

{

TWO
STORY Ei

FRAME
DWELLIN6
. #62

39

Item 6.



//t
/ I fffiffi JENSEN DESIGN GRoUPv tJ.ffi# er.iernerRrNc.pERMrrnNG - FIELD SERvlcEs. FoRENstc lNvEsllcAiloN

CON}'ORTI
62 Pearce Avenue

Manasquan, New JerseY

T,ot 25 - Block 63

(Caleulations Based on Pool Grading Platr' dated 10-14-20)

Lot Area:
MBx Lot Coverage:

Existing Lot Coverage:
Dwelling & Porch:
Driveway:
Detached Garage:

Front Walkway & Steps:
Rear Pavers:

Total of Existing:

Proposed Lot Covemge:
Poot & Coping:
Pool Equipment (In Garage):
Paver Patio Dry Laid (1,275 + s.fl)
Outdoor Shower:
0utdoor Kitchen:
Outdoor Fireplace:
Removed Driveway:

Totrl ofProposed:

Total Lot Coverage Proposedl

7,000 r s.f
3,150 + s.f (zfJolq)

1,770 + s.f.
1,575 + s.f
1,500 + s.f

130 + s.f
100 + s.f

5,075 + s.f. (72.5Yo)

160 + s.f
0+s.f
0+s.fl

18 + s.f
40 + s.f.

10 + s.f
- 1,183 + s.f

- 955 * s,r.

4,120 * s.f. (58.9%)

2150Route35 . Suite250 . SeaGirt o New Jersey08750
Phone: 732-25G9358

wwrp-JgIgEI!G.ron!

Wi&ffin E. Jensen, Jr., PE
New Jersey Professional Engineer Licen*e #44521

40

Item 6.



ffi=-r, Jffirusffiru ffiffisgffiffi ffiffiffiwffi
q;fu= _# , ri'r,-:trurrn:t tfi . pstti:elrriiriG ' FIELII sEF#!c[s' F**Ef'lsic li\jYEsrlGATlol'{

Deoth:

0"-6"

6" - 42"

42" - 53"

53" - 110"
with 5% Gravel at 100"

110" - 120" Brownish Yellow 10YR 6/8, Sand. Single Grain, Loose, with 15% Cravet

Estimated Seasonal High Water Table greater lhal L20" Below Grade @levation = 7.3)

No Water Eflcountered

t0-14-20
William E. Jensan, Jr., PE
New Jersey Professional Engineer Li cerrra #44521
WJensen@JenserLDG. com

2tr50Route35' Suite250 . SeaGirt " NewJersey08750
Phone: 732-256-9358

www. JENSE lt[DG. co_m

CONTORTI
62 Pearce Avenue

Manasquan, New JerreY

(Soil Log #l Performed on 10-'14-20)

(Elevation at Log was Approximately 17.3)

SoiI Dlreriplia!:

Stone / Fill

Yellowish Red 5\'lR 5/8, Sandy Clay Loanr, Subangular Blocky, Friable

Strong Brown 7.5YR 5/8- Sandy Loanr, Subangular Blocky, Friable

Yellow 10YR 8/8, Sandy Loanr, Subangulu Blocky, Friable,

41

Item 6.



fl[c aAt { 2106

BOROUGH OF MANASOUAN
20f East Main Street
Manasquan, New Jersey 08736

rPo0 a LBElp r:Ol L aO?EO7i; E05qqqEqEtir

Josrph Fortunato Concrete Pool Rerloaation Inc.

BOROUGH OF MANASOUAN 11BAQO2A
zoning block 63 lot 25 62 Pearce Ave

Joe PhlC zoning t lock 63 lot 25 62 Pearce Ave

Joseph Forlunato Concrete Pool Restoration lnc,
BOROUGH OF IVIANASOUAN 11t30t2020

zoning block 63 lot 25 62 Pearce Ave

2106
75.N

75.00

2106
75.00

Joe PNC

Fom r 9209 (BEv. 1o&i)

75.00

IHE GHEC( OEml. FEoaoEE ONLril€ AT WWW_CH€CXOE@iJVEr On CALL t-EOO-625{i l7

zoning block 63 lot 25 62 Pearce Ave

PAY TO TtlE
OROER OF

Joseph Fortunalo ConcrBte Pool Restoration lnc.
2362 Poure I
Bldg 3, Surte 6 & 7
Howell, NJ 07731
732-363-3889

42

Item 6.



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN
ZONIING PERMIT APFLIC.A.TION

DATE RECEIVED a9
REQUIRED DOCUMENTA'I'ION:

" ACCURATE SIM\TEY OF TIiE PROPERry
. ASIIDAVIT RE: ACCURACY OF SUR\EY
. APPLICATION MUST BE FLILLY COMPLETED & SIGNED

' STTE PLAN FOR tHE PROPOSED PROIECT
. BUILDING OR CONCEPTUAL PTANS FOR Tffi PROPOSED PROJEC'I
. EMATL MIIST BE PRO!']DEI)

cAsH/CFIEC[:___

B,-oc(-t)}- ,-, E*z,oNE {2
EMAIL REQUIRED:

woRKsrrEADDnss,'\o2 feacct *lqCI."l \-\o.rixqLun t{T 08-a3Ur

or /NER/AppLrco* Gr't"Cc*o eW<a Co.rE-EMATL REqD

eoonsssA3ul- Oc^&- q S\"sr.a b{--l +bLue-!-t 1...1 .5 O'rf 3i

rrr_, noprr. l3L 3b3 # cett_7i?k)k_2.!L3__
PRESENT USE:,,*"., OO*,"_/-MULTI FAMILY-_-COMMERCIAL----oTFILI(--
EXISTING ACCESSORY BUILDINGS: DE-IACHED GARace ../ snsp_pool cADANA__

DOG RUN-OTHER-

I'ROPOSED

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED

(eft.cr\.\a/ d-c,.,e*n r. *\,183 sqCt

."-r.--
BRIEF DESCRIPTION:

*n7f-

43

Item 6.



REQUIITED

LOT
EXIS]ING PROPOSED VARIANCTJ

FRONTAGE:

DEPTII:

AIIEA:

i{4DTIl:

FIIONT SETBACK:

REAR SETBACK:

SIDE SETI]ACK:

SIDE SETBACK:

BIJILDINC HEIGFIT:

NO, STOR]ES:

IRONT SETBACK:

REAF. Sts'I'I]ACI(:

SIDE SETI]ACK:

SIDE SllTtsACKI

REQUIIIED EXISTING

I{EQUIREI) EXISTING

PROPOSi]I) VAI{IANCE

VARIANCE

DUTI-IJIL\$ rIEI\lNI;

AREA:

CURB CUT:

PARKING:

IJUII-DINC COVETlACE:

l.O 1' (lOVLilir\Cl:l:

APPI,lCANT

PilR\,llTTEL'r:---,_,,,--PXI9]lNC:-- PROP(.;SL.I):- . -,.VARIANCI-:

l !\-cl: --rjx rsl Nc, 5011 pRCposED, !L ! Z 0 \, ArlrANCE.

DATE

DATE

PROPOSED

Z.lzi

ZONING OFFICEII: APPROVEDI DENIED

PRINCIPAL BUII,DING

ACCESSORY BUILDING OR STTdUCT{JRE

44

Item 6.



45

Item 6.



B[,[I[-E[h!G SUBC@DE
TECTINICAL SEGTION

Date Received
Control #

Dale lssued
Permit #

IN LIEU OF OATH

I am the (agent oO ownor of record and am autho zed to make this
C. CERTIFICATION

I hereby cerlify that
application.

Sign herei

Prini name here:

1s1. { o 8- a.58, - 6ts 3"1 e-m"il

Contractorl

Address

use Group Presel'-_- ProPosed 

-
No. of Stories

Helght of Structure

Aroa - Largest Floor

New B dg. Area/All FlooIs

VolLlme of New 9ructure

Max. Live Load

Max. Occupanry Load

Td. -131- 3/,3 3 t k',
e-marr di$rw li. P-r,s 1,:,€

'r Lla!"-' l- Lo , i1

Home lmp{ovement Contractor Registation No or Exemption Reason

Fodersl Emp. lD No. 'AL- ?,krt i.:L51

fl.

sq, fr.

sq. ft.

cu ft. 2. Rohabitilation $

3. Iotal {1+ 2) $

Exp. Date

15a--1L+ - "t13'l

Constr. Class Presenl 

- 

Proposed

tf hdustrialized Bullding:

State Approved 

- 

HUD

Est. Cost of Eldg, Workl

1. NewBlds. $ lD,buc' aa

TYPE OF WORKI

NewBuilding

Addilion

Rehabililation

Roofng

l
t4'

I

l
l
I
I

l

I

t

t

t

t

I

I DenDliiion

IJ.C,C. F110 (€v. 11Og)

)

D. TECHI\ICAL SITE DATA

DESCRIPIION OF WORK

!., - tlrc irnJ C-c oc-,re-Ir- Su)r

r;i{" 4(" se-U-- tr.1-<J",^1 ,

0d;in 0itdu,.l -Qer',tg-

* *,:J 0"rt

f"ol

JoB SUMmARY (Ofllce U3e OnlY)
PLAN REVIEW Date Inltial INSPECTIONS

Type;
Footing
Footing Bonding
Foundatlon
Slab
Fmme

Dates (Monlh/Day)

Failuro Fallure Approval Initlal
No Plans Roqirirod

All
Footing6/FoLrndallons

struciural/Framework

Exterior
lnterior Truss Sys./Brachg 

- 
--Joint Plan Review Requiredl Barrier-Free

lElec. [ ]Plumb. [ ]Fire [ ] Elevator lnsulaiion

SUBcODE APPRoVAL foI PERN4IT Finishes -Base Layer
Flnishes -Final

Energy

Mechanical

TCO

Other

Final

BarrieFFree

Date:

Approved by:

SUBCODE APPROVAL fo. CERTIFICATE

l co Ilcco t lcA
Dale:

Approved by:

I -Sidino

"{ ,** 4t" Heisht (Bxceeds 6')

Sign

Pool

Asbesios Abatement Subchapler I
Lead Haz. Abatement NJAC 5:17

Olher

Retdning Wall

Radon Remediatlon

MinimumFee$-'-=*.-- 
'

State Permit Surchargo Fee $
TOTAL FEE $

Applsr: wh€isubrnthg tlis form to vo Lo.€l cons(lotlon codo EnloEm€nt
O,lie, dee pdide ono odqinal du6 hEe pholo@p'6

Quallllcation Code

' Address

46

Item 6.



,rtqilfr& /rr_{JN,r
flv
ASSAABOT

es$ Easy u,llh a Jsrllh Fente Ar0und YBur P00l

i J0 th lsnuo ind n0lehn0 0ale i3 lh0 perleljt cldca

to sufiiriind yona sYlmflnu pl)d, lh d miil[llr clBtflBii0ll

elifitmles nBl *hik ib lmlrh ferc(]orld lhirh tli$llrnd{

tho morslur0 end ch0mlra I [0md Lrl 0 p00l 0llvlroln0il

Iho hallis $Fv k lhi$ bi0(jhurc are 0[r b0sl $ellm0

styh! rM stulmd sllimml{ pods. ihey t des{tlcd lD [tsol

,sy*miru P00l tnrlogr! lde dcvd!$d bI !ll4 U.S. ConilLio

toduDr Sllsly Com rlsgon This C0d0 itqLrkls a i0m0 h ha,l! 45-

boturp$ lho EN 0f tvl] oot$0lllvl} horilurftl ra[3 lcai $40 4' oi

xpaos h[t{er0 llE ri*€b 4id s 'uksi4 ad sdl]aldiry qale

llrlrlynro 0i lis h dadolled D liE l [l0 Esl]bilily 0l a lnajl

chld galftg uruullD,i d atlje$s lu r v/mmlllq Eol.

8r sLfi0 h !srl, lhe &Nlom0nls 10| s,/llnnrq p@l l0ncin0

il you arsa h{rm 0rd6ln0, 51rDc }01 nry tEt? b ftcsl dllfssl

rcsifftki {rrn ib 0n0s lslld slhve lhsrD $ s Jerl]t hrco b r

,n0 r0d,rys\0yr0dc.l]}Ul.sdd rPm0uals"!_rb r0'

INUM Fni\crs oF DISTINCTIoN.

.'.{,,'

-niF

:*

ffiffiffiffi
6oi'i+20o/Oorin 60,*2OrlElba

47

Item 6.



PLUMBING SUBCODE
TECIINICAL SECTION

AIDENTIFICATIoN_APPLICANtCoMPLETEAL{-APPLICABLEINFoRMATIoN.WI.IENCHANGII.IG
Cot'rrnnc rons, NorrFY Trlts ol I lcE cALl u-lLf-Y Dlc No: 1-800-272-1000

Date ReceivGd
Conlrol #

Date lssued
Permit *

C. CERTIFICATION IN LIEU OF OATH

I hereby certiry that I am the (agent oq owner of record and am auihorized to make this

application and perfom the work listed on this applicatron.

Applicant sign/Contraclor
sign and sealhere:

Print name here
I I Ex€mpt Apdicanti I Licensed Plumbing Conlractor

D, TECHNICAL SITE DATA

Address

conhactor License No. 13VH01016800 exp. oate

Homs lmprolemont Contracior Registration No or Exemption Reason

FederalEmp. tD No 22€80'1259 FAX:

B, PLUMBING CHARACTERISTICS
Use Group Present Proposed

Building Sewer Sizc

Est. Cosi of Plumbing Work $

U C.C. F-30 (rov 1100)

Public Sewer 
----- 

Prlvate Septic

FIXIUREi EQUIPIVlENT

Watd Closet
Urlnal/Bidet

Balh Tub

Lavatory

Shcrver

FLoor Drain

Sinl
Dishwasher

Dril*ing Fountain

Washlng l\4achine

Hose Bibb

Waler Heator

Fud oil Piping

Gar Piping

LPGas Tank

Steam Boller

Hot Walor Boiler

Sever Pump

lnt€rceptor/Separatot

Backflow Prevenlor

Gr6aselrap

Sewer Connection

Waor Service Connection

Starks

g

o-rY

Waler Servlce Slze
r-.t

1 While = lnspaclo'Copy 2 Calrary = Ofiice Cop\/ 3 P nk = Ofilce CoF'y 4 odd = Applhanl Copv

Aool.ca_ .: wl @ sunnll r q Inib {o, f !o /oL' Lo€ consT' c! on code

E;ro,em.nl of@, prea je p'o. oe one o'.g.rd' p u' l' ee plnroLoo:es

Owner rn Fee:

[ ] No Plans Required

[ ] Parlial -Underslab Uiillties Approved

INSPECTIONS

Tvpe:

Slab

Rough

Seuer
Fixtures

Gas Equipment

Gas Piping

LPGas Tank

Fuel Oil Piping

Solar

[ ] Plumbing Plans Approved

lBldg. I lElec. [ ]Fire. [ ]Elev'

sUBcoDE APPRoVAL for CERTIFICATE

{ I co [ ] cco I I cA

Administrallve Surcharge $ 

-_---
M;nlmum Fee $ 

-_= ---
TOTALFEE $ .'.

48

Item 6.



FEATURES

For colr(rei€ pcoh and spaj

Bottonr l, i spigorx 2' $ckelx 2" ilPT

All cornpofients rn eet o. exceed
AN5I,'APSP lF.20r r anc NSFlAllsr 50-2009a
ni iional ;tandard! and AST{\,1 (;l 54 LJV

Disporabte plart$ shiel.l prevenc debris
irofi entering sufip and retaina ehape

r,i/3i€rstop arolnd edges pleverlB vlater

Unique circle design isfrtledi?ith
planer/pebble to blend tl1topool fi nish

illanufedured superior Uv-resi$tsnr pVC

i3l6 rtainless ste€l s(r.rs
oniine pro&r.t suppo( jncludiog

do$nloadable CAo ilel celnflcate
o;.onformi!,, lhkd'parb (€rtifcate
installation instruciionr and more

Replace ths 20' Round Anli'Entlaprnent
Suctioo Ourlet Cover,S..eBt and Rou.rd
Certer C,p elery 6\ie Fars.

SIANDARD COIORs

I rcror wnr

I Fcr02 - Black

FCl03 - Liqht Gray

FCl04 - Blue

I i rcros - oarttcray

FC]08 Tan

Unblockable!
No second drain or SVRS required -
two drains in one

&

1 . 20' Round PVC Sump

2 2" Tapercd Thr€qded PiPe Plug

3.20" Round Outlel Cover Piasler Shleld

4 Rourtd Ceflte, cap Pbster Slleld
5. 20' Round Anlr-Enlrapmeni Suction Out ei Cover

6. Round Center Cap

7. 10-32 x 3/4 Flal Head Phillips, 316 SS, Qty 10

VGB 2008 Compliant

49

Item 6.



Bio"** b3

Lo'!- A.<

t,l- \ez""z*- &**-'

Flrinrt-<rib-4-4, \15 A k 1 3(,

)

rhirlrnEl '{il{--;uunl

) )

,fr,:o. 1 frlurll

'rflhr

50

Item 6.



PLIJIMBIhIG S[JtsC@DE
TEGO.{T{[GA[. SEGTION

A. IDENTIFICATION-APPLICANT: COMPLETE ALL APPLICABLE INFORIUATION. WHEN CHANGING

Date Received
Control #

Date lssued
Permit #

C. CERTIFrcANON N LIEU OF OATH

I hereby ceriify that I am the (agent o0 owner of record and am authorized to make this

applicataon and perform the wo* listed

Applicant sign/Coniractor
sign and seal he€:

Print name
Licensed Plumbing Contractor [ ] ExemptApplicant

TECHNICAL SITE DATA

atock 65
Work Slte Location -
owner in Fee:

rer. ( 1O(

Lot 

-

y A,(6 " Dk5"1 e-mait

Address

Conkaotor License

OTY.

t

FIXTURE/EOUIPMENT
Water Closet
Urinal/Bidet

Bath Tub

Lavatory

Shower

Floor Draln

Sink

Dishwasher

Drinking Founlain

Washing lVachlne

Hose Bibb

Water Heater

Fuel Oll Piping

Gas Piping
LPGas Tank

Steam Eoiler

Hot Water Boiler

Sewer Pump

lnterceptor/Separator

Backflow Preventer

Greaselrap

Sewer Connection

Waler Service Conneclion

Stacks

Publlc Sewer '--.-- Prlvate Septic

Public Wat€r

_L

For reodor 6tl; (609) 3!o1.lo0 Alr.gr. M6tkoli,, ' Prh ' M.lr

i

)

Home lnlprovement Conlractor Regiskation No.-or Exempiion Reason (if applicable):_-
Federal Emp. lO No. Flr)(: (- )

B, I'LIJMEING CIIARAGTERISTICS
Use Group Presenl Proposed

Building Sewer Size

Water Service Size

Est- Cost of Plumbing Work $

I No Plans Required

I Partial -Underslab UtiLilies Approved

INSPECTIONS

Type:

Slab

Rough

Sewer

Fixtures

Gas Equipmeni

Gas Piping

lBldg. I lElec. [ ]Fire. [ ]Elev

SUBCoDE APPROVAL for CERTIFICATE

t I co J l cco I I cA

Administrativosurcharge $

Minimum Fee $

Slale Permil Surcharge Fee $

TOTAL FEE $

Olher

51

Item 6.



t'
t'

[-{IGH PIRFORNANEE HMTER

Fast, eff icient and buiit to enhance your pool enjoyment.

52

Item 6.



BL0CK: L3-
t oT: j-.\

.u\r*trc'
ntF"

".$\- ,"nl' /'

.))

PIPE slzE: i 'l-r* "
D'STANCE: rtr{r 

'

Tinervia Plumbing & Heating, l,lll
330 Mounts Corner Drive
suite 245
Freehold, NJ 07728
NJ Master Phlnlber 10945
N] Master HVACR. 163

,) 53

Item 6.



ELECTRICAL SUBCODE
TECHNICAL SECTION

Daie Received
Control#

Date lssued
Permtt #

C, CERTIFICATION IN LIEU OF OATH

I hereby certify hat I am the (agent of) owner of record and am aulhorized io make this
application and perform the wo* llsl€d on thi$ application.
Apphcant sion/Conlracto, "-)
sion anrl ssal here: , ) . ,..-
p,inr.ame here ll.'y 1,t J";,rtb-/
J-.1 Licensod El€c. Contracloi [ ] Certifd Landscape lrrigatjon Confr I j Exempt Applicant

BDS Electric

45 Hilltop Road

Howell, NJ 07731
Contractor No.:16606

Tel: 732-534-4300
Conlmctor;

Contractor

Home lmpr\

Proposed

QTY.

raSOn

- 
email: bdselectric@gmail.com: ITEMS

Lighting Fixtures

Receptacles

Switche6

Dotectors

Light Poles

I\4otors-Fracl. HP

Emergency & Exit Lights

Communications Polnts

Alarm Devices/F.A. C. Panel

Federal Emp. lD No.

B. ELECTRICAL CHARACTERISTICS

Use Group Present

I I Pole/Pad # lemporary III I Olher

Buildinq Occlrpied as

Esl. Cost ol Elec. Work $

Utility Co.

TOTAL NUMBERS

Pool Pernriuwith UW Lights

Storable Pool/Spa/Hot Tub

KW EIec. Rango/ReceplEcle

KW Oven/Surfacs Unit

KW Elec. Waler Heater

KW Elec. Dryer/Receptacle

KW Dishwashor

HP Garbage Disposal

KW Central PJC Unit

HP/KW Space Healer/Air Handler
KW Baseboard Heal

HP Motors 1/+ HP

KW Transformer/Generator

_ts"

I
AMP Service

-G.9 ,qvp subpanels

AfrP Molor Co.lrol Center

KW Elec. Signr'Outline Light

r Whire - lispEcior copy 2 Candv = Onice Copy sAik-OiiceCopy,4Gold=Apprica.lCopy

Appllcanl When submltt'og lhisiorm ta, your Looal Constrlclion Code qnforcemenl Orilce ploase p/oltde 006
onoinal pus tnr66 phorocopies.

u.c.c- F120 (EY 1109)

A. IDENTIFICATION-APPLICANT: COiVPLETE ALLAPPLICABLE INFORMAIlON. WHEN CHANGING
CONTRACTORS, NOTIFY THIS OFFICE CALL DIG NO: 1-800-272-1000.

Owner in Foei

JOB SU MARY (Office Use Only)
REVIEW

[ ] No Plans Roquired

[ ] Partial -Underslab UtilitiesApproved

Dates (Month/Day)

Failure Failure Approval lnitial

I I Electric Plans Approved

INSPECTIONS

Type:

Rough

BarrierFree
Trench

Temp. S6rv.

Consh- Serv.

TCO

Other

Servlce
Final

nt Plan Review Required:

I8ldg. t I Plumb. I I Fir6. [ ] Elev.

SUBCODE APPROVAL for PERMIT

Banier-Free
Approved by:

Approved lry:

SIJBCOoE APPROVAL for CERTIFICATE

t I co I lcco t I cA
Date: ='-,=_=---=---

Temp. Cul-in-Card Date lssued

Final Cut.in-Card Date lssued

Ann al Pool hspeclion 
--Date of Grounding and Bonding

Cerlilication
nve Burcnarge $ _
Minimum Fee $

TOTALFEE $ i ,'1',.

54

Item 6.



,[ eeNrarn

GLOBRITE* COLOR
UNDERWATER LED
FOR POOL AND SPA

CHANGING
LIGHT

INS IALLATION
AND

USER'S GUIDE

IM PORTANT SAFETY I NSTRUCTIONS
READ AND FOLLOW ALL INSTRUCTIONS

SAVE THESE INSTRUCTIO NS

55

Item 6.



N <'r r,ri.
Note:All conduits will be kept at burial depth of 18

incher. Minimum size wire pulled to all devices and

equipment shall be #12 THHN, all installation and

wiring methods shall meet 2017 NEC,

lland

ra ii

3O AMP

Subpanel

GFIC 20AMP Line to gas

heat & filter pump

BDS Electric lnc.

45 Hilltop Road

llowell, NJ 07731
7 Z2-534-4300

.)

Equipotential bonding grid to comply with the 2017

NEC, 680.26(B)(2)(B). Where a 8 AWG bare solid

copper conductor shall follovr the contour of the

perimeter surface and shall be 18" to 24" from inside

walis of the pool and under the perirneter surface 4"
to 6" below grade.

I .,'*;;:i'/
L--,--*-"-- .-i l

it
ri

li

)

GFlSwltch for
PoolUCht&

exlsting serMce

with #1oTHNN

conductors and

a #IOTHNN

ground

)

.i-.-.----

oococ
o

Bonding Lugs

OOOCC

tii__lllil:lii
iiljliii
iliti

tt, tr,

**- --,-*- - -. I..-.:-,.,

56

Item 6.



57

Item 6.



58

Item 6.



59

Item 6.


	Top
	Item 1.	SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 20 2020
	Item 2.	SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 26 2021
	Item 3.	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES MARCH 2 2021
	Item 4.	#11-2021 KANE PATRICK - 188 THIRD AVENUE (CARRIED)
	1.  Kane Application to Zoning Officer (1)
	2.   Kane Denial from Zoning Officer (1)
	3.  Kane Planning Board Application (1)
	4.  Kane Board Engineer's Letter (1)
	5.  Kane Site Plan (Plot Plan) (1)
	6.   Kane Concept Plan (1)
	7. Kane Survey (1)

	Item 5.	#16-2021 TACKETT FRANK - 75 BEACHFRONT, 74 FIRST AVENUE
	Tackett Zoning Board Application
	2015-173  TACKETT 75 BEACHFRONT AND  74 FIRST AVE PLOT PLAN 2-10-21
	Tackett Zoning Permit Application
	0840_001
	Tackett State Letter
	Tackett 1.21.21 Deck Addition
	Tackett Denial Letter
	Tackett additional state letter
	0921_001

	Item 6.	#15-2021 CONFORTI MICHAEL - 62 PEARCE AVENUE
	Conforti Variance Application
	BORO ENG REPORT CONFORTI
	Structural Engineer Report

	Item 7.	EXECUTIVE SESSION - LITIGATION 49 FOREST AVENUE
	Bottom

